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MEMORANDUM

Date: March 14th, 2025

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Jeramy Russell - Recreation & Aquatic Center Manager
Re: Purchase of Six New Spin Bikes

The Deadwood Recreation and Aquatic Center requests your approval to
purchase six Keiser M3i spin bikes as part of the planned equipment upgrades
outlined in our 2025 budget. Our current bikes are between 10-15 years old,
increasingly unreliable despite routine maintenance, and present potential
safety concerns. Replacing them with modern equipment will improve safety,
enhance user experience, and help meet growing demand for spin classes at
the Recreation and Aquatic Center. Updated bikes will also reduce ongoing
maintenance costs and support increased participation, improving our revenue
potential.

The total cost for six new Keiser M3i spin bikes is $15,216.36 (see attached
Keiser quote #161450). This investment aligns with our strategic plan to
maintain quality fitness offerings and ensure the continued success of our
programs. We respectfully request your approval for this purchase. Please let
us know if you require additional information.

Thank you for your consideration regarding this matter.
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